LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, MAY 22,2024, 5PM

MEETING TO BE HELD IN PERSON AND VIA Z00M

AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC:

You are invited to the LRCC Board of Trustees Meeting.
Date/Time: 5:00 PM, Wednesday, May 22, 2024
Location: Greenville -4804 Wesley Street and by Zoom

Zoom: hitps://usQbweb.zoom.us/i/864246723187?pwd={F Zkd4iKZfIF arxuVKbEeQ5K9rvMgE. 1

Meeting 1D: 864 2467 2318
Passcode; 627472

Dial by phone (audio only): 1 {346) 248 7799

Meeting ID: 864 2467 2318
Passcode: 627472

AGENDA

'AGENDA
NUMBER TOPIC

05.01.24 CALL TO ORDER
¢ Roll Call / Introduction of Guest.

05.02.24 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
* Regular Board Meeting Minutes of April 24, 2024

05.03.24 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS

Eresentations are limited fo three minutes per person and must pertain fo an agenda item. The Board reserves the right to

limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comments on any topic. Citizens wishing to address the Board must regisier
prior fo the start of the meeting.

05.05.24 COMMITTEE MEETING REPORTS
NA
05.05.24 RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL
NA
05.06.24 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)

» 1115 Transformation Waiver Update

+  Texas Council Update

s HFSC Performance Contracts/Grants and I.ocal Initiatives
o  East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBIN)

05.07.24 FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)

e Motion to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s) Ending:
April, 2024.



LRCC Bosrd of Trasizes Meoting Agenda

05.08.24

05.09.24

05.10.24

05.11.24

05.12.24

Page 2

MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT (Didi Thurman)
e FY24 Contract Updates

s Certified Community Behavorial Health Clinic (CCBHC)
s Key BH Positions Posted

INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)
Waivers=Home and Community Services (IICS)

Individual Skills and Socialization (ISS)

Intermediate Care Facilities (ICF)

Vocational Apprenticeship Program (VAP)

Electronic Health Record

Medicaid Unwinding Issues

Staffing

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellic Walker)
s  Contracts

Rights/Abuse, Neglect & Exploitation Allegations

Corporate Compliance

QM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse

IDD

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)
s Staffing Issues
+ Compensation & Benefits

ADJOURNMENT




AGENDA ITEM NO. 05.02.24
Approval of Minutes
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:

> Motion to approve prior Board of Trustees meeting minutes.

Rationale:

Discussion and Approval of Regular Board Meeting Minutes of April 2024 as presented.



LAKES REGIONAL COMMUNITY CENTER
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 24, 2024, 5PM
BOARD MINUTES

04.01.24 CALL TO ORDER

The April 24, 2024 regular meeting of the Lakes Regional Community Center
Board of Trustees called to order by Chairperson, Tom Brown at 5:00 PM with a
quorum present by Zoom, Chalrperson asked for Roll Call.

Members Present {In Person/Zoom):

Tom Brown, Hunt County, Chairperson Steve Earley, Lamar County

E. P. Pewitt, Morris County Lisa Heine, Ellis County (Zoom)
Margaret Webhster, Kaufman County Shae Green, Rockwall County
Nancy Leflett, Titus County Sheriff Ricky Jones, Franklin County {Zoom)

Jan Brecht-Clark, Ph.D. Delta County (Zoom)

Crystal Richardson, Navarro (Zoom) Harold Kennington, Camp County (Zoom)
Members Absent: Dana Sills, Hopkins County

Vacant Seat(s): NA

Guest(s): NA

Ex Officio Members Present: NA

Ex Officio Members Absent: Sheriff Singleton, Delta County; Sheriff Tatum
Hopkins County

Management Staff Present: Iohn Delaney, Erwin Hancock, Didi Thurman,
Jessica Ruiz, Chris Cox, Laurie White, Kellie Walker, Larry Jonczak (Zoom)
Management Staff Zoom: NA

Management Staff Absent: NA

Board Liaison/Recording Secretary:

Judy Dodd, Board Liaison/Recording Secretary

Tammy Johnson, CFO Administrative Assistant

04.02.24 APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Recommended Board Action:
»  Approval of Minutes of March 27, 2024 meeting.
Rational; '
Chairperson asked members if they had reviewed the minutes and if there were
any corrections or additions. With no corrections or additions, Chairperson
asked for motion to approve. Motion made by E. P. Pewitt to approve and

seconded by Steve Earley. A sigh of aye approved minutes unanimously.
CLOSURE

04.03.24 COMMENTS FROM CITIZENS
> NA
CLOSURE



04.04.24 COMMITTEE MEETING REPORT
> NA
CLOSURE

04.05.24 RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL
> NA
CLOSURE

04.06.24 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT (John Delaney)
Recommended Board Action:
Nene: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:

%» 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:
++ Direct Payment Plan Update:

e 1115 ended for FY 24 and beginning FY 24

¢ Texas Council provided a DPP-BHS Midyear Estimate to all centers to
help with determining what each Center's potential year-end
reconciliation adjustments at the end of this FY billing will be.

¢ Currently reviewing it to assess any impact for next year’s budget
preparation.

o April 1 started the next quality-reporting period for the current year’s
DPP measures. Report due April 30, 2024,

» The Public Health Provider — Charity Care Pool (PHP-CCP): Program
provides uncompensated care reimbursement to help cover our costs
for services to uninsured and indigent clients. It follows the federal
fiscal year calendar of October 1 through September 30

% CCP Update for March Board Meeting:

* HHSC sent our payment during the first week in April. Our next CCP

cost report will be due in November.,

» Texas Council Update:
% The Texas Council Quarterly Board and Executive Director’s Consortium
meetings again overlap our Board meeting for this month. So, | will
attend the Board meeting en Zoom

» Council is collecting information from Local IDD Authorities to assess the
volume of individuals in HCS and TxHML who lost Medicaid coverage
during the Medicaid Unwinding and their Medicaid status has not been
resolved. Each Center has been asked to send in their data on any
Medicaid denials that are outstanding.

» HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants and Local Initiatives:
% HHSC
¢ We are still waiting for HHSC to send out a contract amendment to

include workforce e and private psychiatric bed appropriations that
were part of the last legislative session.

% North Texas Behavioral Health Network (NTBHA)
* No update at this time.



04.07.24

» East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN)
%+ ETBHN Regional Oversight Committee met on April 11 to interview
candidates for the ETBHN Director position. The position was offered to
Rachel Coleman who has been the ETBH Regional Utilization and
Authorization Director since 2005. The Regional Authorization Program
is a service line offered by ETBHN.

CLOSURE

FISCAL REPORT (Erwin Hancock)
Recommended Board Action:

» Review and take action to Accept Center’s Financial Statement for Period(s)
Ending: March, 2024.

» Review and take action to Approve Center’s 2™ Quarterly Investment
Report.

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:
» Erwin presented the Center's financial reports for the month(s) of
March, 2024 for approval. March surpius revenue over expenditures.
% Revenue and Expenditure
= Reclassify Capital Outlay — Insurance Clalm
= Reclassify Capital Outlay expense to Software Support Fees per
adult.
* Includes DPP Revenue — recording monthly total amount
received.
= December includes three payrolls.
= February Vehicle Fuel Costs were recorded to March business
due to late invoice.
® |ncludes reclassification for work in progress at the Mt. Pleasant
Clinic-February Correction
® Includes February and March fuel costs

Chairperson asked if any questions. With no further discussion, Chairperson
asked for motion to approve financials for the month(s) of March, 2024. Steve
Earley made motion to approve with second by Jan Brecht-Clark. Financial(s)
were approved unanimously sign of aye.

> Erwin presented Center’s 2™ Quarterly Report
%+ Noted less in February although maintaining cash balance,
% Lakes Regional Community Center’s investment portfolio is in
compliance with the Lakes Regional Community Center Ihvestment and
Cash Management Policy 4.07 and is in compiiance with the Public
Funds Investment Act.

Chairperson asked if any questions. With no further discussion, Chairperson
asked for motion to approve Center’s 2nd Quarterly Investment Report. E. P.
Pewitt made motion to accept Center’s 2nd Quarterly Investment Report and
seconded by Margaret Webster. Center’s 2nd Quarterly Investment Report was
approved unanimously sign of aye.

CLOSURE



04.08.24 MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES REPORT {Didi Thurman)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Infarmation only

Rationale:
Discussicn on the following:
Didi noted no contract from NTBHA-Specialty Care Contract
» Oracle Health EHR Update:
% First 6 weeks dip in billing
% Reviewing process — overall happy with results

» Assisted Outpatient Treatment {AOT) — SAMHSA Grant Opportunity
< Controversial because it goes against the principles of autonomy and
the right to self-determination for treatment.
“* Opponents say it is “forced medication and treatment”, advocates say it
saves families and lives,
% Reviewed process - sent letters to centers asking for responses.
e  Titus County:

o Met with Attorney Cobern’s team shared the AQT
practitioner’s guide.

o Team expressed support for the AOT program and
demonstrated a keen interest in establishing a relationship
particularly with individuals in jall who need mental health
services.

o Discussed potential collaboration opportunities and
avenues for mutual support.

o ldentified shared goals and outlined next steps for further
engagement and partnership.

¢ Hopkins County:
o AOT practiticner’s guide shared at meeting in Hopkins
County with Joh Ginn, County Court at Law Judge, and Dusty
Rabe, County Attorney.
o Judge Ginn and Attorney Rabe agreed with proposed course
of action.
o Letter of intent was sent to Judge Robert Newsom.
¢ Lamar County:
o Lamar County Judge Brandon Bell agreed to sign the letter
of intenticn without needing a formal meeting.
o Acknowledged Judge Bell's prompt response and
cooperation during the process.
¢ Morris County Collaborative Update
o Meet with Dr. Jean Latortue
o Partnership with Franklin County
o Need of meeting space
o Screenings & Referrals for substance and opioid use

disorders
o Screenings for tobacco intervention and cessation
CLOSURE
04.09.24 INTELLECTUAL & DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES REPORT (Laurie White)

Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only



04.10.24

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:

» Waivers - Home and Community Services (HCS) & Texas Home Living

{TXML)
4+ Medicaid Unwinding
% Several issues with transfers

* United Way of Hopkins County — asking for dollars to extend services

IDD Workforce Statewide Survey — State Direct Care Workforce Shortage:
% HCS

¢ 179 HCS Homes closed from January 2023-February 2024.

e Vacancy Rate HCS: 34% and ICF: 33%

e HCS staff average time worked {62 hours per week)

Individual Skills and Socialization (ISS)

% Waxahachie Training Center is still not opened waiting for state
Inspection.

% Statewide Licensing Status: various standing from issued to in process.

Intermediate Care Facilities {ICF)
% Annual survey at Bonnie Lea Group Home

Community Services
% Electronic Visit Verification (EVV)
e April 1* begins Unmatched EVV claims will deny for payment
*» Employment Services
e TWS -2 Placement Contracts and 1 Supported Employment
Contract for Lamar County
% Vocation Apprenticeship Program (VAP)
» 12 Apprentices — 12 hours at worlsite and hour’s weekly classroom
time.
e VAP Grant approved

» Lamar County Worksites — Paris Junior Callege, Paris Regional
Health, Paris Public Library, Stop & Drop Daycare, Legend
Healthcare

e Kaufman County Worksites — BH Dave’s Appliance, Terrell State
Hospital, Whisked Away Bakery, and Lakes Regional Community
Center.

CLOSURE

QUALITY MANAGEMENT/CONTRACTS REPORT (Kellic Walker}
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:

> Contracts

%+ Starting FY25 renewal process.



04.11.24

% Reviewing available contract management software options to
streamline the contracting process.

Rights/Abuse, Neglect & Exploitation Allegations

% MH -2 unconfirmed & 1 confirmed

% 1DDA -1 unconfirmed

% Previous pending A,N,&E Allegations: GV MH -2; MP MH -1

PNAC

%% Meaeting scheduled for April 23, 2024

%+ PNAC will review and discuss the Local Provider Network Development
Plan (LPND} and Consolidated Local Service Plan (CLSP) due to HHSC by

September 30, 2024.

GM MH, NTBHA & Substance Abuse

% Performance Measures: Missed measures in March.

% Superior Desk Review: Overall chart compliance was 91.19% and overall
claims compliance was 84.72%.

% HHSC Internal Peer Review: Participants were randomly selected and
we were selected to submit records. All documents due to HHSC on
April 26, 2024,

% TDC) Review: Texas Department of Criminal Justice Rehabilitation
Program Divislon will be conducting a Continuum of Care review of us in
Sherman on April 23, 2024,

CORPORATE COMPLIANCE

% IDDA Investigation: One ECC Service Coordinator’s documentation did
not suppeort service delivery.
Recommendations given and Disciplinary Actions taken.

1DD

% |DD Service Target: Missed target for the month of March. We are held
harmless.

CLOSURE

HUMAN RESOURCES REPORT (Jessica Ruiz)
Recommended by Board Action:
None: Information only

Rationale:
Discussion on the following:

>

Staffing issues

% Headcount: 425 employees and 460 approved FTE's.
®  Vacancies: 35 vacancies

%+ Separations: 6 separations

% Recruitment: Various Sources

+# Training and Development: 19 classes with a total of 78 participants.

Compensation and Benefits:



*,

%+ Covid: One employee reporting exposure and testing positive.

% YTD: Six large claim; which four of them exceeds the stop loss limit.
CLOSURE

04.12.24 ADJOURMENT
Chairperson ask for any other matter to discuss if not for motion to adjourn.
With no further discussion, Chairperson asked for motion to adjourn. Steve

Earley made motion and seconded by E.P. Pewitt. Motion carried unanimously
by a sign of aye.

ATTEST:
Margaret ebster, Board Secretary DATE:

(/?ézﬁfﬂ MM S22 - LK

judy%d, ard Liaison/Transcriptionist Page | 3 5/8/24




AGENDA ITEM NO. 05.03.24
Citizens’ Comments
RECONMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL;

Public comment(s) may be addressed to the Board of Trustees by community members
and/or any interested patties.

Rationale:

Presentations are limited to three (3) minutes per person. The Board reserves the right
to limit the number of speakers and/or the length of comment on any topic. Citizens
wishing to address the Board must register prior to the start of the meeting and any
comments should pertain to an agenda item.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 05.04.24

Committee Meeting Reports
RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:
NA

Rationale:

Report of the following committees of the Board of Trustees, if applicable:

» Budget & Finance, Margaret Webster, Chair
» No Meeting Posted

¢ Human Resources, Shae Green, Chair
» No Meeting Posted

e Programs, Dana Sills, Chair
» No Meeting Posted



AGENDA ITEM NO. 05.05.24

Recommendations for Approval:
> NA

Rationale:

No recommendations presented.



AGENDA Item No: 05.06.23
Executive Director’s Report:

Recommended Board Action:
None: For Information Only

Rational:

Executive Director Report:
1. 1115 Transformation Waiver Update:

Directed Payment Program — Behavioral Health Services (DPP-BHS)

This program operates on the state fiscal year but the quality measures we report follow the calendar year. The
DPP-BHS program includes two components:

= Component 1 (B1-Doliar Increasa) is a uniform dollar increase issued in monthly payments to entities
participating in the program. As a condition of participation, providers will report on progress made toward
certification or maintenance of CCBHC status. Enrolled providers are also required to report on the
implementation status of activities foundational to quality improvement, such as telehealth services,
collaborative care, integration of physical and behavioral health, and improved data exchange.

« Component 2 (B2-Rate Enhancement) is a uniform percent increase on certain CCBHC services. As a
condition of participation, providers are required to report on metrics that align with CCBHC measures
and goals. Providers that have CCBHC certification are eligible for a higher rate enhancement.

Payments are from services provided only to Medicaid Managed Care clients that we serve in the STAR, STAR+PLUS or STAR
Kids programs.

DPP Update for May Board Meeting:

HHSC's Provider Finance Division sent out the FY25 DPP-BHS rate model and estimates
for each Center's expected IGT match. We sent them our form to commit to their IGT
estimate as required. Other changes in DPP-BHS for FY25 include:

¢ Centers must maintain CCBHC certification to receive DPPBHS funds

* Component 2 (uniform percentage increase) will discontinue and all DPPBHS funds
will be distributed via Component 1 (uniform dollar increase)

The Public Health Provider - Charity Care Pool (PHP-CCP)

This program provides uncompensated care reimbursement to help cover our costs for services to uninsured and
indigent clients. It follows the federal fiscal year calendar of October 1 through September 30.

CCP Update for May Board Meeting:

To participate each Center must have staff trained for each year of the PHPCCP program
in order to submit the cost report for the year. The training is expected late July/early
August. We are also going to review our Charity Care policy and will bring any changes to
the Board for approval at a future meeting.

2. Texas Council Update

The 2024 Texas Council Conference will be June 17-19, and so we will not have a
Board meeting next month.



On May 8, 2024, Texas House Speaker Dade Phelan released the House's inferim
charges. House committees will soon begin meeting and holding hearings. The Human
Services Committee’s third charge is particularly important to our system, calling for an
evaluation of DD waiver program access as noted below:

s Support for Texans with Intellectual Disabilities: Evaluate access to Home and
Community-based Services (HCS) waivers, including the interest list, effects of
inflation on the cost of services, and availability of services and service providers.
Consider the long-term stability of iong-term services and supports in waiver
programs and consider alternative delivery models.

Other committee charges relevant to our system were:

» Monitoring of implementation of SB 26: Relating to local mental health authority
and local behavioral health authority audits and mental and behavioral health
reporting, services, and programs.

» Responses to Mental Health Emergencies: Review and evaluate best practices of
procedures for the emergency detention of a person with mental iliness.

3. HHSC Performance Contracts/Grants and Local Initiatives.
® HHSC-Behavioral Health:

We received our contract amendment to include workforce and private psychiatric
bed appropriations that were part of the last legislative session. The amendment
requires the funding to be spent by the end of this fiscal year.

¢  North Texas Behavioral Health Authority (NTBHA):

We were notified by NTBHA that updated provider contracts are being sent out in
the next week.

4. East Texas Behavioral Health Network (ETBHN}

e ETBHN will host a presentation booth at the TX. Council Annual
Conference. Lakes staff and Board members attending should drop by and
meet the new ETBHN Director Rachel Coleman.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 05.07.24
Fiscal Reports

RECOMMENDATIONS FOR APPROVAL.:

» Center’s financial statement for the month(s) of April, 2024.
Rationale:

» Review and take action to approve Center’s financial statement for the
month(s) of April, 2024.



Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report
For the Month of April 2024

Erwin Hancock
Chief Financial Officer

May 15, 2024




Lakes Regional Community Center

Financial Report Outline

. Financial Summary

. Balance Sheet

. Income Recap by Division
Comparative Income Statement
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

. Related Data

Page 1
Page 2
Page 3
Pages 4-5
Page 6

Pages 7-8




Financial Summary for the Month Ending April 30, 2024

Lakes Regional Community Center

[Profit and Loss Summary

Current Month

Year to Date

Revenues $3,516,931 $28,720,638

Expenses $3,564,610 $27,945,520

Net Income (547,679) $775,119
|Balance Sheet Summary ]

Current YTD as of Last YTD as of Year to Year
April 30, 2024 Aprit 30, 2023 Change

Total Assets 543,956,521 541,677,206 § 2,279,315
Total Liabilities $11,332,452 $11,345,523 S (17,071)
Fund Balance $32,624,069 530,327,683 S 2,296,386

Page 1




Lakes Regicnal Community Center
Balance Sheet

As of As of Net Change
4/30/2024 4/30/2023
Current Assets
Cash s 27,243,767 24,716,348 2,527,419
Accounts Receivable 3,291,690 3,538,198 (246,508)
Other Current Assets 1,223,890 1,218,135 5,755
Total Current Assets S 31,759,347 29,472,681 2,286,666
Long-Term Assets
Fixed Assets (net of depreciation 3 8,444,617 8,928,418 {483,801)
Other Leng-Term Assets 3,752,557 3,276,107 476,450
Total Long-Term Assets g 12,197,174 12,204,525 (7,351)
Total Assats 5 43,856,521 41,677,206 2,279,315
Current Liabilities
" Accourits Payable s 1,178,103 1,016,349 161,754
Accrued Expenses 524,725 1,204,25C ($576,565)
Short-term Debt 5,777,067 5,855,777 (78,710)
Total Current Liabilities S 7,579,895 8,073,416 (493,521)
Long-term Dabt s 3,752,557 3,276,107 476,450
Total Long-Term Debt 5 3,752,557 3,276,107 476,450
Total Liabilities S 11,332,452 11,349,523 (17,071)
Investment in General Fund Assets S 8,444,617 8,928,418 (483,801)
Fund Belance h 24,179,452 21,399,265 2,780,187
Total Equities and other Credits S 32,624,069 30,327,683 2,296,386
Total Liabilities, Equities and other Cradits S 43,956,521 41,677,206 2,278,315

Page 2



Lakes Regional Community Center
Income Statement Recap by Division
As Of April 30, 2024

Division

Current Month

Year to Date

Mental Health Adult S (92,761) S 560,799
Mental Health C&A (11,650) (69,842)
Substance Abuse 32,228 92,084
IDDP 91,137 56,990
IDDA (10,937) 165,574
ECI (51,976} 10,842
Other S (3,719) S (42,229)
Total Lakes S (47,679) S 775,119

Other
Hospitality House ) 34 S 2,169
Mental Health First Aid S (1,276) S 5,384
CCBHC/CMHC SAMSHA Grants S - S (81,740)
Expending Fund Raising S (865} S (3,231)
Administration S {1,613} S 35,188
$ (3,719) $ (42,229)

Page 3




Lales Regional Community Center
Comparative Income Statement for the Month ended April 30, 2024

4/30/2024 4/30/2023 Variance Var %
Revenues
General Revenue DD $209,092 $205,742 $3,350 2%
General Revenue MH $705,477 $763,486 (458,009) 8%
Early Childhood Intervention Revenue 5149,157 $143,342 $5,815 4%
Charity Care Pool / DPP notel $573,115 $699,605 {$126,491} -18%
NTBHA Revenue $222,651 $211,627 411,024 5%
Medicaid Revenue $263,782 $268,372 (34,590} 2%
Medicare Revenue $5,399 $4,209 41,190 28%
HCS Revenue $470,201 $457,797 $12,405 3%
Managed Care Revenug $73,940 $106,089 ($32,149) -30%
Private Insurance $27,655 $17,714 49,947 56%
Client Fees $6,435 $4,176 42,259 54%
Other Revenue $810,027 $737,229 $72,798 10%
Total Revenues $3,516,931 $3,619,387 ($102,457) -3%)
Expenses
Salaries and Wagas $1,758,876 $1,630,216 $128,660 8%
Employee Benefits note2 5687,906 $589,410 598,496 17%
Staff Training $8,842 $4,821 $4,021 83%
Furniture and Equipment $9,556 $25,404 ($15,848) 52%
Maintenance and Repairs $31,486 $38,915 ($7.429) -19%
Utilities $36,646 349,318 ($12,672) -26%
Client Support 58,135 54,185 $3,950 94%
Supplies 325,853 $37,036 ($11,173] -30%
vehicle Maintenance $8,209 $5,327 $2,882 54%
Insurance Costs ' §28,590 $26,313 ($322) -1%
Debt Service $40,709 $37,331 $3,377 9%
Other Expenses notel $919,392 $1,035,745 (5115,354) -11%
Total Expenses $3,564,610 $3,487,022 $77,588 2%
Net Surplus/(Deficit) (647,679) $132,365 (180,045} -136%

Page 4




Comparative Income Statement for the period ended April 3¢, 2024

Lakes Reglonal Community Center

YTD ended YTD endet
04/30/2024 04/30/2023 Variznce Var %
Revenues
General Revenue IDD 51,700,342 $1,677,104 423,238 1%
General Revenue MH ' $5,791,689 $5,905,892 ($114,202) 2w,
Early Childhood Intervention Revenue 51,453,081 $1,131,748 $321,332 28%
Charlty Care Pool / DPF $5,225,712 $5,444,082 ($218,370) 4%
NTBHA Revenue 51,782,510 $1,675,328 $107,:81 6%
Medicaid Revenue 52,136,657 $2,099,053 $37,604 2%
Medicare Revenue $45,421 543,115 $2,306 504
HCS Revenue $3,345,942 $3,426,360 ($80,418) 2%
Managed Care Revenue 5784,152 $1,028,179 {$245,027) 244,
Private Insurance $178,292 $147,546 $30,745 21%
Client Fees 540,814 439,232 $1,583 4%
Other Revenue 56,236,026 45,960,566 $275,460 5%
Total Revenues 528,720,638 528,579,205 $141,434 0%
Expenses
Salaries and Wages $14,044,954 $13,876,672 $168,282 1%
Employee Benefits $4,960,242 54,778,269 $181,973 4%
Staff Training 567,989 $42,669 $25,320 59%
Furniture and Equipment $150,106 $380,921 (5240,814) -62%
Maintanance and Repairs $205,635 $192,913 $12,722 7%
Utilities $322,476 $313,180 $9,285 3%
Client Support §52,009 $42,852 $9,158 21%
Supplies $242,880 $238,667 $4,224 2%
Vehicle Maintenance 877,726 542,061 535,665 85%
Insurance Costs $232,115 $236,559 {54,444) -2%
Debt Service $311,158 $261,473 549,585 19%
Qthar Expenses $7,278,219 56,920,832 $357,386 5%
Tatal Expenses $27,945,520 $27,337,068 $608,451 2%
Net Surplus/{Deficit) §775,115 $1,242,137 {$467,018) -389%

Page 5



g 23ed

BETOVE = RSNy 202y VI MS BIALIaW-uBr S3pRIOL gejew

“£1BMIG8.] - SEION Uf PRIOU OST) “SISTD [arT yIIeyy pue AR SSENIBLI £2oU

{4 09°068) UOHP90D AtRnIGe - IUNID JUBTUES| ‘Y SSaald Ui SHOM Iof UNEISERIA) SEPNIOU| Gal0u
“00°000°6S = 38uEKe PRIEWRSE “(RaeAt 232]) SSALIENA LnIalA OF pRRI0R) SEXA SIS [BNJ SISIeA AErugay geou
sljouted £ pEPNITY €208 HgWatad paloU
“tn-sqres Buipusd ‘pus-ieal 16 ANLISKA1 4 () 3SE5T POUISSESA] B] Of 'S8, 85USdXT UIWDY B LT %0E SPTISUL Jatzift HS1H 81 id SHE dol(. JUN000y “PaNS08. JuNousk () Appuosll BUIRBOAL - SNUZASH deld] S3RM3U] SA10K

*328A 3UD UG PasEq g PTIoYs ueperesdapfalT IPNE J5d 504 Hoddng MEAROS o3 Ssuadxe ARING [eydeD ApssRiIRy g

BLI'GLL s 0 g 0 $ 0 g 0 (V] N IElee & DL0Z. ¢ {oszoid) s IggTe % 089DIES S _28S¥SDL &
025 5¥6 LT a ] 0 a 01g'pPere 060°6£6°€ ZELLI9E AL VLY 0Z0'ELY'E YEL'PPEES EAN-CTE
PZE'0PG'3 0 0 1 9 S2gALL'L PBL0L L 052 $22'} £66'991°1 PLTYOL ) 286804} 058'%20° 14 28670}
1E80aT 00LSH PR 2361 CEE0F Z2L07h £EC bl [ EZ
0z ozZ
F g 1L rE'L 8/¢ 15p's 00§ se5'L £5p8 ¥Ze
21 43 598 44 i 0Z5 00E 0085 0ze
ovL orL
90T Wwe 0:Z 862 892 252 716 Zses fed
9LT'STL PLELL 908'2Z 1822e GVB'Y ¥Z0'vL 9EG'EY U GERYS S¥6'y
asLLIE s0L'0% 058'68 €1Z'68 £IZ'6E £1Z'68 SIE'se £16°9ES £L6°98
i 218's 0sg'y oLEE 090°ZL £i5'e 885’ §/8'cS 600'S
$81'26 BLE'D 520'%) 068'LL a0l 558'g 0S0°L1 yeg'0Z8 986
600'Z6 SEL'8 Cig's £60'T g19'e 0L8'e 8k'G €98 ELLL
sL12eE 06882 Z81'62 086'8¢ 066'87 066'82 065'92 rea'0es LPELT
006'02 005 00s'T 00S'Z 000°G o s’z 005'28 sz
16Z'Z8 S58'L 5587 658°L S65°L zeg'L 5582 5e9'ig 876 L
CIT'9TT ers'ee Fiv'sT veg I za¥'oe ZE8'LZ z19'sT 215825 718
9Uy'ZzTE ore'se VBI'EE aLr'ey 1oL'ey 620°68 ZT6S 518118 Ze9'rr
8ZL'ZL 926'e 059'L) T §H0U LBY'Y 019'2 8898 865'11S as9'LL
oTL'LL s02'e soe's L1EE FA ) s¥9'9 sle's 0ZHDLS 5P5°g
LELOZH L 1£9'2r) 603'0Z) Le0'erl o0E'S L Era gty S15'65L /0001 £26'Z51
4z FTEN 0 0 ] 89 oS o
€599 zr'el §ZL'0L 8aL's Z0Z's <00°1LE
L5¢48L ovonE pog'sl o' 288’ LE6'8C 095'8Z el 07Z'8LS SLO'EL
PHZ'E0L £18'F1 fak- 4% 9EFGL 0gk'LL a9t L2l z.9'68 2888
orE'98 s6L'e 8 1E ££0'62 orL's ora's shi's rs9s 18e'e
y08'28 20801 EOF' L1 gz8'st veg'il GLE'S seg'ol 05€'L18 628'6
POV'EE 865'6 168's 260'2 628 ogr'l £L1'Z #02°2§ ]
§89°L5 0g9'gl SEE'0L S804 58EDL (os1'22) R 51072 ooL'sl
20L'9%} o 002'e 0 205°601$ op0's
z69'zal vZ6R 0887t izg'oy SSTT6 008'6 [Crag] () 005°Z5
068°EYE £99'57 251'8 LY 10 F4 PRSBZ 56592 S52°888 55242
OL'QLE Zre'og 182'8F L85'€5 260'vY ¥r5'sh SZZ'95 felrg ] o2L's1
29’6 R (273 168 6ee't €61 005’k 00%'L ans'L$ 005's
S06'2 085'F ¥EL'e seg't 200'9 08s's L09'e 165°€$ 058’
#56'¥6 Li%'8 0i8'HE =1 012 86E'EL 202zl eL2HIS ££E'9
00€'8L LLV'E 6191 1ga's ¥BL'S 5882 ehL'2 289718 £65°0L
686'L9 cia's 65T EL60T Frin:] L¥E's 8EZ'% £65° 18 Z0L'El
zze'D 9058 i£9 g8e &8 1L £9E'L 208°18 el
£59'e9 Li'S £8/'¢ e6%'s 854'8 180°0L 0gi'LL 99264 0454
265’58 198'9 6921 ££6'9 ore'g 0L 658’9 XS 5960
50L'086'T 099'55€ LI8°68E ssl'eey 9Z0'PSE §22'6C 18Z'TPE 8650563 L8588
96268 Sea'tl 205l 0¥'0L E0L'EL SOFLL S95° 1L 082S 1L0'8
085266 g1a'Lel 695111 2T vAs SEL'LE) §LOTEL 6Tl 620218 ££0'02L
oeL'1s £IE'E 288 208's oog's LEQ'EL SO¥'S 595'01$ oer'e
ZrZ'008'Y 906°£39 Epu (22’950 166'0k8 68’028 b/6'CTL velu || 8'azg 065'E098 66.'L8€
PSE'PPO'PL $ $ $ QiE'essl § 589"/l & 53R’ § 009'0€L°L $  PITEBS'T  § vU LZLZTRIL 8 PEC'099' IS S 19EES0L &
BE50zige_ $ O $ 0 s 0 $ o LEEOLEE § OBEBZIE_ S 0S6.P0E € €5ICOSE ¢ 289609F ¢ 1069€5¢ ¢ FEELSEE 5 _SLilese §
0L5'zeL's Ls9'zze z8v'seE SBY'B2Z 058'¥2T BIE'9lZ 699'92T 1868l 968'L1Z
808'929 ZL'vs S0F'H 066'€9 £59°001 i6E'6L 059's6 orl'es 198'8L
$Z0'TLOZL 295°08T ) U $26'Z69'L FO0 LT L 888'085 | 528'525 £58'58% L sl L1Z'08Y'L £51°185°)
2e0'YIEEL 056812’} Si6°za5' | 1a0'05%'L Lee'oes'l 9TS'089' | ZLo'Leg't ¥E¥'Z88'L 894'655'L
ELTELE $ § $ § [E=I0 T BOO'ZG  § SMAU SOE'SZZ S 0ee'ze  $  95K'Z6 s vZTLLG $ IB5PIE 5 TEreR s
E10), yZ-Biy sZInf bZ-unr YZ-AEN bZ-30Y yZEN +2-q0d yz-uep £g-000 £2-nON 2P0 cZdes

#20Z '0¢ Judy Buipu3 polad sy} 104

sanypuddxy pue SeNUBASY JO JUSWSIBIS

JoWso Anunwiwon eucibay seve

W FaweinsUt - feng [Bdes AsseDoN 13U

mm.:._«_ur_@nu«m J3AQ sanuaazad
o (fousiallap) ssasxg

STENLIONISXI TWLOL

sasuadxz Sunessd LRBO 101
QEMO[IBUL] SISOD FNAISS
spuni-4 Jellamodi] Bupusda
sasuadxg preog DUNHWS T
spungy Buisiey puiy Buipuadx
s1509 Woddag walo 103
sssuadxg 61-0IA0D
LIpY Y8R XB), Wald SHE Jd0
201158 192G
SutsnoH papeddng vHELN
SSOIAIRS SIqESINAUUISY WIS
$1500 HOddRg RIS
BaUBINSU|
A5 Bupamsuy auljoH SISUD
5800V JSWSIAISULCD Bl
SURNEILALLLIODAIG )
SBRNN JLHO-UON
SIS0 1204 SIgRA
asuadxg Guneiedo apten,
anugumWEN Ueday Juay Sulping
sigaq peg
WeAS MH 10} S884 alemyos samdLiog
sa64 Hoddng aiemyes Jandwon
sasUadx3 AUILCI JBIO
000'68 Jopun Juawdinkg mnduion
|eluay juswdinbg Jados
000°6$ Jopun uswdinhZ/AMULINL
Ranne endes Jandwios
000'6e Jeac wowdinb3Runwng
Kepng |euded Buppng
salddng agewnsuoD
jonel] pue Bupures )
Hrueifioig 1SSy WakEg
spaly |eaidAy
sallddng/SiBAINaIB LB 4
SIBYIO I SIDENUAT [EOI-UoN
Buues ] pueurdoaaag Jeis
saoliag (87 paaenuey
SPBIUCD TIWHXL
5994 20URINSSY AJHEND /DI
WE-s00 18U Ulim S0ENUOD
[WaT ~ 5248 0I/ANSH0D
WPERUD 30H
aydsay Walo

:sesuadxz Buneieda U0

sipauag sskodwg

sabep) g sauBES

waung

SSInpUSaxs

SAMNIATY T LOL

D0SSY Hg SEX8 [ JUON
SLIOAU| 1389
swriboug [elepad
sweifiog 8)els

18307

SonuaAcy



Lakes Regional Community Center

FY24 Aged Accounts Receivable

APRIL.
Dec &
GL AR Apr Mar Feb Jan prior
Accounts Receivable Description Balance Current 30 Day 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
MAC Adm Claim 950,511.07 143,825 143 826 143,825 143,825 375,211
Medicaid 428,625,117 186,139 74229 27,536 30,595 110,127
Medicare 8,038.71 4,263 1,130 1,772 629 255
Private nsurance 28,350.52 13,656 5,801 3,821 2,021 2,861
Chip 300,77 143 a0 30 - 38
MANAGED CARE:
Amerigroup 23,674.67 15,884 5,170 300 - 2,319
Superior (Cenpatico) 17.,604,17 14041 2,876 373 214 -
Optum 19,923.33 14 689 4,263 568 177 226
Cigna 327.61 - - 74 20 234
Texas Childrens Plan 843.86 602 193 24 25 -
Beacon 15,450.14 7,787 5,368 2,269 - 27
Molina 22,439.98 18,906 1,351 1,120 53 -
Aetna Better Health 1,316.04 710 508 50 48 -
Texas Home Living - North ** 38,633.82 33,122 5,612 - - -
Texas Home Living - South ** 8,705.75 5,048 3,657 - - “
HGS - North ** 220,997.71 220,998 - - -
HCS - South ** 192,986.29 137,449 55,537 - - -
VAP (Vocational Apprenticeship) 26,815.86 20,058 8,758 - - -
Reimbursable Sves-TxHmL North & South 554.00 554 - - - -
Reimbursable Sves-HCS North 10,258.14 §,802 - 1,010 148 498
Reimbursable Svcs-HCS South 926.38 830 - - 95 -
HCS Rm/Brd 6,860.00 - 868 358 1,708 3416
ICF Residential Homes 138,496.42 126,573 5,896 5772 257 -
Block Grant/TANF-Title XX Gen Ravenue 47,408.86 23,702 23,707 - - .
CCBHC Samsha Grant (799) 1370-8500 76,165.44 78,155 - - - -
MCOT-Hotline ARPA 4,734.17 - 4,734 - - -
HR133-Outpatient Cap Activity ** 31,235.52 14,017 14,540 2,679 - -
Coordinaated Specialty Care 70,531.98 70,532 - - - -
CCP (Charity Care Pool) - - - - - -
Supported Employment - - - - - -
Day Hab Billings (Private Providers) 48,026.89 21879 16,824 7,958 217 1,147
1048 IDD Billed Sves 18,602.73 7,785 5,313 5,495 -
ECI Grant Revenue 275,632.62 103,523 172,110 - - -
ECI Respite 140,00 140 - - - -
ECI Priv Ins 21,775.00 12,094 2,925 1,258 1,388 4,081
ECI Medlicaid 34,280.04 33,741 - - 127 412
ECI Managed Care 55,203.49 42,746 2,676 2,859 3,269 3,544
ECI Chip 406.37 119 76 25 - 187
AR Other Employees 3,408.00 3,408 - - - -
A/R Employeo Insurance (Cobra) - - - - - -
TCOOMMI GRANT 92,557.12 30,772 30,891 30,894 - -
TDCJ Contract-Greenville ** 16,428.49 4,827 5,571 6,030 - -
TDCJ - Sherman/Bonham/Paris * 52,297.23 20,019 16,788 15,490 - -
Fannin County Drug Court 3,000.00 3,000 - - - -
Hopkins County Drug Court 3,500.00 3,500 - - - -
Titus County Drug Court 2,600.00 2,600 - - - -
DSHS Region 3 21,232.90 21,233 - - - -
DSHS Region 4 28,281.10 28,281 - - - -
DSHS MHFA Qutreach 27,713.85 8,006 7,915 5040 6,753 -
ICF Upper Payment Limit 129,956.00 32,489 32,489 32,489 32,489 -
SAC Prog -Hunt County 2,622.38 2622 - - - -
ECC - {(Enhanced Comm Coord) 14,106.51 5,815 7,292 - - -
Comm Education (Curt Pitton) 7,766.00 7,766 - - - -

Page 7




Dec &

GL AR Apr Mar Feb Jan prior

Accounts Receivahle Description Balance Current 30 Day 60 Days 90 Days 120 +
Misc Tarrant Co A/R - 1320-1200 $25.00

**1.aci Northam LOSS (11/09-11/10) 25,00 - 25 - - -
Misc Revenue - 1370-1200 - $39,423.21

*FY23 Aud Adj DPP Tx Council Prelim IGT 39,423.21 - - - - 39,423
FY24 GL bal hal ck
Apr Bal Due 3,291 ,690,31 3,291 690,31 $ -

Page 8




AGENDA ITEM NO. 05.08.24
Behavioral Health Director

Recommended Board Action:
None. Informational purposes only.

Rationale:

1. FY24 Contract Updates
e PPB
e NTBHA
e Performance Measures

2. CCBHC

e South Central Regional Meeting
¢ CCBHC-IA Grant Update

3. Key BH Positions Posted
e Terrell MH Center Director
¢ Director of Child & Adolescent Services & Specialty Care

5/15/2024 Didi Thurman



AGENDA Item No.: 05.09.24
Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Director’s Report

Recommended Board Action: None- Information Only

1. Waivers = Home and Community Services (HCS)

e 1 Group Home opening in Terrell

2. Individual Skills and Socialization (ISS)

¢ Waxahachie ISS licensure is still pending
» All others fully licensed for 1-3 years

3. Intermediate Care Facility (ICF)

¢ 1 Group Home opening in Greenville

4. Yocational Apprenticeship Program (VAP):

s 12 apprentices doing well

5. Electronic Health Record:
» Billing is being cross-reviewed for accuracy in the new system/TMHP

6. Medicaid Unwinding Issues
¢+ (lients assigned the wrong Medicaid Type
» Medicaid states they have not received information when there is proof.
» Wrong Medicaid type being assigned, then being dropped from Medicaid.

» People have been redirected to supervisors who do not take action and have not received the
files before removing them from Medicaid.

s Providers are not reimbursed for services and individuals continue to lose services.
e New inexperienced staff are also an issue in completing applications.

¢ The Texas Council and Private Provider Associations are proposing to designate people at
HHSC to respond to Medicaid and TMHP issues concerning waivers.

7. Staffing
* PCC vacancy Central

® RN/LVN vacancy Greenville and Terrell
* Admin position Terrell



AGENDA ITEM NO. 05.10.24
Contracts & Quality Management Report

1. CONTRACTS

e HHSC MH Contract Amendment: We received an amendment to our MH Contract for PPB and PASRR.
We received an increase of $314,084 for our performance contract, and $818,268 for PPB. Our
performance contract increase was for maintenance of critical services: local authority workforce
capacity, Our PPB bed days increased from 1512 {4.1 beds per day) to 1828 (5.0 beds per day), and our
rate increased from $700 per bed day to $S800 per bed day (inclusive of indirect costs),

e NTBHA Contracts: We received an email from NTBHA on May 10, 2024, stating our NTBHA contracts are
being uploaded to DocuSign and we should receive them over the coming days.

e  SUD Licensure: We submitted SUD licensure renewal on all facilities on May 1, 2024,

2. RIGHTS/ABUSE, NEGLECT & EXPLOITATION ALLEGATIONS
¢ Rights Allegations
o Greenville MH - 1 unconfirmed
e Pending A,N,&E Allegations: Greenville MH—-32: MP MH - 1

3. CORPORATE CCMPLIANCE

» IDDA Investigation: One IDDA staff's documentation did not support service delivery.
o Recommendations:

1. Services that were billed and payments received be recouped. Total payback $4,760.00
2. In accordance with pages 9 and 11 of the HR procedure 5.10.01, Employee Performance
and Progressive Discipline, Group 3, an investigation by HR.
¢ Disciplinary Actions Taken:

o Due to investigation results, the employee was separated from employment on Tuesday, May
14, 2024.

4, QM MH, NTBHA & SUBSTANCE ABUSE
® Performance Measures:
o We met all performance measures for FY24 Q1 & Q2 except for LTSS Long Term Services and
Supports (LTSS referrals within 15 days of receipt}), This measure has never been an
accountability measure. We recelved notification from HHSC stating they do not plan to

recoup funding relative to our performance and required no further action from us at this
time.

o We missed Effective Crisis Response in April. At least 75.1% of crisis episodes in April shall not

be followed by admission to an HHSC inpatient bed within 30 days of the first crisis episode.
We are at 74.60% for April.

¢ NTBHA 2023 Fiscal Audit: NTBHA’s financial auditors requested we submit confirmation of grant and
contract payments. Confirmation was sent on May 2, 2024,

e HHSC Internal Peer Review: HHSC requested PASRR de-identified records for six individuals. All records
were submitted to HHSC on April 26, 2024.

¢ DPP Measures: DPP measures for SFY24 Round 2 were submitted on April 23, 2024,

5 IDD
s [DD Service Target: We met our service target for April with 180, our target is 169.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 05.11.2024
Human Resources Report

Recommended Board Action:
None; information only,

1. Staffing Issues

» Headcount

We had a total of 461 authorized FTEs and 429 employees in the month of April. We
filled ten positions, one internal transfer and nine new hires. This month we had an
average of 31 vacancies. Out of those 32 vacancies, one for the admin department, four
from ECI, four from IDDA, nine from IDDP and 13 from the Behavioral Health
Department. 48% of the vacancies have been posted for more than 90 days and 50% have

been posted for less than 90 days.
»> Vacancy Report Clarification — See Attached.

» Separations

We had four separations in April; three of them were voluntary separations and one due
to poor performance (Corporate Compliance Investigation). The reasons for separation

this month were; better pay, one is moving out of town and one did not return after first
day at the office.

> Recruitment

Some of the sources used to advertise our openings were Indeed, Newspapers, Colleges
and Universities website, Facebook, Texas Workforce Commission website and

Chambers of Commerce. We also attended a job Fair at the Terrell Chamber of
Commerce,

» Training and Development
During the month of April, we had 16 classes with a total of 69 participants. Trainings

for this month were CPR (Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation), SAMA (Satori Alternatives
Jor Managing Aggression, and YMHFA (Youth Mental Health First Aid).

2. Compensation & Benefits
» No COVID reports this month.

» Year to date we have 10 large claims; five of them exceed the stop loss limit.



Recommended Board Action: 05.11.24
Vacancy Report Clarification

e Staffing Issues

o New Hires by department
= 3 IDDA- less than 90 days to fill
= 3 IDDP- less than 90 days to fill
" 1 Admin- less than 90 days to fill
* ] ECI- less than 90 days to fill, not licensed position
" 1 MH-234 days to fill, LCDC.
o The average of time to fill positions this Fiscal year is 37.5 days.
o Current vacancy rate is 6.9%
o Timeto fill;
» 16 vacancies have been opened for less than 90 days
= 15 vacancies have been opened for more than 90 days. Those positions that
have been vacant for more than 90 days include a variety of positions from all
departments.
o Reasons for vacancies opened for more than 90 days:
» Two of the postings are contract requirements.
= One posting included two FTE’s, we filled one of the FTE and the other one
remains available. The initial posting date is the one that counts for reporting
purposes.
» Licensed positions with a low salary rate on the competing market.
* New Supervisors taking on the hiring process where it was left by previous
employees.
o Duties and responsibilities of positions that are vacant are distributed/covered by current
employees; temporary stipends are approved for positions taking on additional duties. Although

they are able to cover while the positions are vacant, the goal is to fill them as soon as possible,
as the coverage should be temporary and a new permanent load.

o Separations by department
= 2MH
s 2IDDA
n 1 internal transfer within the MH department
o Year to date turnover rate is at 12.4%. FY23 ended with a 17.3% turnover rate.



YeOTIELiS

0Ll [ QL 04} g9l Zil 691 |89} sesAoid S #
981 981 gl g8t G§l g8l Z8l 1z281 Jid #
981 o8l S8l aal Ggl S8l 28l Z8l sSuosod #
seoiag JINPY IfeoH [ejusi
3 l 0 0 a 0 0 0 SIIDUBIEA Wl -Hed #
0 i 3 } b l L l SIDUEIEA BWI [ IS #
l Z L L I 2 L } SUONISOd JUROBA #
Ll LE Zl Zl Zl ZL Zl zl §39A0|dLIT #
Zl gl £l £l gl £l gl el EIEE:
zl £k gl £} gl £l £l gl suomsod #
Sa0IAIBT J8GLOS8Id [EPSH
4 Z £ £ l 0 } ! SIIDUBDEA B[ -MEed #
L g 1 & 3 2l 6 L SAIIUEBDEA BN #
B 8 0l Zl Zl ZI 1l 2 SUOIISOd JUBDEA #
0z} 8Ll all rLi 0l £01L anl 80L sasiodus #
6L 6L 611 BLI Sl FLL il 00+ll) EIEE:
(44 ZZL gzl Zcl oLl SEL Gl GLL SUDISOd #
S8OJAIST JapinCid adl
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SSIUBOEA 8] -Hed #
4 4 Z ¥ 8 8 Ll 0l S3IOUBIEA SWILL-|INH #
¥ Z Z ¥ 2 8 LE 0ol SUONISO JUBJBA #
IS g5 /S S5 35 95 £G ¥5 sookoidws #
19 065 0’85 0’64 0'¥3 0¥9 0'%9 0%9 d1d#
19 6% 68 68 9 79 9 9 SUOHISOd #
saopuas AUoUnY aal
0 0 0 0 b 0 0 L SOIDUBIEA Sl -HEed #
¥ G ¥ S g £ £ 9 SSPUBOEA WL -||IN- #
¥ S ¥ G 9 £ £ L SUONISO] JUBDBA #
e £ e 0% 6z 62 6z 774 sedho|dwg #
g9¢ og 5S¢ Ge Ge [4 Ze A EIEE:
5€ o€ b Ge GE ze 4 [4% suoniscd #
Saginlag 103
0 0 0 Q 0 0 0 Qg SSIJUBJBA SWI|-UBd #
3 Z ¥ g £ Z 4 Z SBIDUEDEA SN #
13 4 14 € 1 4 Z Z SUONISOd JIBJEA #
o 6% e ge 3e 68 62 BE soakojdw #
Iy 0Ly 0'l¥ oLy 0y 'Ly 0ly 0Ly EREE
|54 L 1y L¥ L 14 Ly Ly SucHIsod #
UORSIILLDY [elallas
g £ G g 4 Z [ SRAOLEOEA SWI]-UBd #
9z 49 £e PSS et 8e G6g STUESEA SWI] I #
Le GE ge (44 {514 Ot ey SUCHISOd JUBDBA #
{44 Gy (444 gl¥ 0ly 80F% 0¥ sasfolduig #
L 0S¥ 6t a4 a4 idd (a4 J14#
(2214 09t 0ov 09% St Bt (344 SUOISOA #
[CEN ]
{our 10 pua)} Junos peay 7|

alA By e unp Repy idy FET qoa4 uer a8 100 ideg

¥T0ZTAd

Hodsy Ajppuon d¥H




¥ezoziells

poday Ayjuol MH

G0z L8F 67£'95 z9Z 95 ¥0.°95 €Lz 98  |96EFE GRS'eS  li¥Z4S pr'ic | {e}lOF 0 USlEN SSiUsD B0l §
£01'2E9 856 €L GZ0FL |908FL |6PPFL  JOLLLL |E8SFL  |BOES.  [90Z'%L | uonnguled (4) 6% 101 §
JZ'GR0'E cre 1¥2 8¥e L2 0.8 9¥Z orT BeZ junowy uopnquiuod Bay §
ggs| 81 1381 06l 16} g6k £61 g6l 861 B10) 10 %5 e Buedoiied #
LEFZ S0E oog g0e 20E 20g F0E 90¢ ale sjuedidived (Q)/6v #
6862 S8¢E 6.€ L1E (A1 ZiE (AR 99¢ 9ge seaioidwg sigilblg #
jusamey
Sjeusy A
£ES 69 8L iL Ll Bl z9 18 §9 sjuedioilBd # [E]OL
0cl gl 6l Ll gl £l gl 8} gL SJUsAZ # [B10L
£ 0 0 0 0 0 £ 0 0 suedoped Aunwuwo) #
0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 £9588[D VIHNY #
[ 8L Gl 0 5 0 1 0 0 Sjuedped 081 #
9 Z Z 0 l 0 ! 0 o 5958810 VIHWA #
Z 0 0 g 0 0 0 z s suedionied WYSOS #
L 0 0 4 0 0 0 L g 588SB[D WYSOS #
09 0 9 6l g1 ¥ ¥l 0 ¥ sjuediojle Jaysaley 18ISV #
2 0 I 4 4 L 3 0 L $858B]D Jayseysy 18ISV #
A 0 L 0 Bl 0 oL 0 3 sjeedionred jeqiu] 1SISY #
¥ 0 I 0 2 0 L 0 b s9sse(] 1eflU] ESISY #
443 gl ¥4 gl 6 L g 6} £C SIUBGIONIE [AUSALDY VINYS #
¥e ) g ¥ £ 4 4 g g SISSE[D JAYSaIRY YINYS #
L9 A 9 A 9 zl 14 ¥ g sjuedoiied [BIU] YINY'S #
5L 4 [4 £ L [4 b 4 4 S9SSBID [BIIU| YINVS #
0gl £l ol ¥l PL ¥l ) 44 8l siedioied Ydo #
¥ E 9 9 9 b G 2 9 $5988e|D D #
g/ 6 L 1 Gl A Ll 3 9 sjuedioied 03N #
gl 4 Z iZ 4 L 4 4 [4 S8s8E[]) OIN #
Bujules] "Al
[} 0 3 L I g Z Z 4 i | >sheq 06 < suolesedag [oA #
6 l 4 £ [i] } 5 3 0 |dw3 sAeQ 06 > suoneledog [oA #
[44 € ¥ g ¥ 6 ¥ L 9 suoleiedsg ABJUN[OA #
6 L i 1 L 1 F4 L 1 ! suoneledes ATelunioAu]
[ SN SO BAY
0 JId % 'NYd ‘Aeiodwa sapnpxa .,
%00°EL %O¥Cl %05 1L %0101 [%048 %094 %0L'G %0.L°¢ %06°9 sley Jeaowinl glA
00% 2154 154 Sy El¥ 680F 01y 80% 80% seaiojdiug # Bay gLA
cs ¥ 9 9 S 0! i9 8 JA . suojjeredsg g
suoneredss ]
4 4 4 € 4 0 2 [4 L SIBISURI ] [SUOROLLIO. feulsiu] #
gL 6 g Ll 51 L Ll B8 8 SallH MaN #
88 0L ol ¥ L1 A cl Ll A palild suolisod #
zogl Gl LLL 291 69} gol 039l 18l vLL Sjuedycoy #
0651 802 (14 202 |44 561 £61 gle 62} PpeAls0sy suoleoydoy #
JuswynIgey ||
1 b Z Z Z 4 4 Z i SSPUBIBA SWl|-Hed #
Ll 5l £l gl Gl Ll 3 zl | SBIOUBIBA SWIL-INd #
[} ol 5l Gl Il gl el ¥l i SLoRISOd JUBSEA #

aiAi bny nr unp Repy 1dy e[ asd uer 28Qq AON 120 dag |

¥20cAd




0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 pozijeldsoH #
Se 0 ! Z 2 ¥ 6l a 1 SINSay SANS0d UM #
6 0 ] F4 z ¥ 61 0 6 palse ] jainSoaXg yum soakojdwT #
Bunjaerl GIAOD 'IA
1 G ¥ F z F L ! ! $507] do}g puj BUIPSSIXT SWIBD #
1 [ [¢] ¥ ¥ [ z L 1 000°0SE < SWiE) sbie #
%816 %LEL %eIEl  |%LTL %1 E8 %962}  |%L0DL %.'G8 %9001 ONEY $507]
998'8L.°c LLLPBE ¥PG'OLL | GO8'GIE | 220 ver | 92C'S99 [ BEB'L9E | 6S0'GEE |00L'22S (X 2 POIA) Pied sWe|D 210l §
VLT LELY 6EL1L25 I8G°GLG | LBO'QLG |260°0LG |E8EELS |SLLTLLG [SPRB0S  |ZLL'GLS pled wnald [elol §
9G4 098G GS8'GL ZLLEL | v69/9 | 91979 | E£E€'69 | 68C89 | 6BV [GOG'PY pled 994 UlpY [e10] §
sosusdxg [ejo )
568'658 800°00) 0990l | 65260l | Z0EOLL | Z020LL |69 LIl | Zza'sll [8//'8L1 el Aqpled §
68402 0£9'vZ 28/'ve ¥06GZ | 29962 | 299G | 02892 | 9g¥'iZ 100622 ooAojduiy Aq pled §
v g g g G G 5 g 9 Anue g safojdwg #
9l z FA F4 z z Z 4 Z asnods 3 askodwig #
5% S g g 9 9 g E 9 PIUD 3 esAniduis #
299 08 K] 18 Z8 T8 €9 68 28 AuQ ssholdws ¢
i Juauiffolusg ueld paoueyUz
G00'Z95'Z 8/12EC  |908'Sze  |ZGEVeE |OLEZES 1y01 028 [JGSALE |SEG0lE  [€9LFLE Jeye) Aq pled §
186'L6¥ £gl'ls [ 0/5°/5 |€18'9S [0LE'AG 62079 |zlE'og LEB LG esAoiduz Aq pred §
¥ ¥z ¥z ¥Z ¥z ¥z vz ¥z 9z Alueq R sakojdwz #
9l 9L ot gl oL 9l 1 Lt Il asnods 5 aakadwy #
ge g€ oc £ 9€ /g GE ¥E V£ pIuS  eskadwg #
651 LIl GoL 29l IGl a5l 151 ZSE LGl Aug sakojdw3 #
. JusLUffouUg Ueld anfea
¥LELLLY 6EL1EG I89°GLG |18UDLC |ZB00LG |€88elG §LL°11G  [GPR60S |ELL'8IS yuapy Jad wanjweid 2101 §
[ BEE yee £Eg gee 0£S 628 9zg 0ee oBeJeAnD) U #
v.E G8E BLE 118 TIE ZiE TiE 9g9e 902 s99A0)dLuT (GBI #
[ouBInNsuUf YieeHy
aLA Bny nr unr Aely idy Jel qa4 uer a8 AON 190 doag
FZ0ZAd
vZozIcLe poday AIYIUol HH




